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From: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 2:47 PM

To: Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

Cc: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Subject: RE: Approval information table - NIOSH-081

Attachments: ARC .xls

Karen, this is the file which has the information on the excel spreadsheet.

Ron Powelko, MS, Safety Management

Quality Assurance Specialist

Certified Lead Auditor

National Personal Protective Technology Laboratory

Respirator Branch
NIOSH

412-386-4021

From: Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 2:10 PM

To: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Cc: Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)
Subject: RE: Approval information table

Ron: what is on the attachment. My system will not let me open ... ~~ Karen

From: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 1:19 PM
To: Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

Cc: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL); Perrotte, John (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Subject: FW: Approval information table

Karen, information being provided as requested previously.

Ron Powelko, MS, Safety Management

Quality Assurance Specialist

Certified Lead Auditor

National Personal Protective Technology Laboratory

Respirator Branch
NIOSH

412-386-4021

From: Harvey, Karen (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

9/10/2007




Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 12:29 PM

To: Perrotte, John (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL); Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Subject: FW: Approval information table
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From: Jim Watkins [mailto:jimw@aceintl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 12:24 PM

To: Harvey, Karen (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Subject: Approval information table

Per the NIOSH request I have included the following table listing the status of our current approvals. Per the website
“NIOSH/NPPTL is requesting that the documentation be provided electronically in Excel format. If you need a copy of your respirator

data (approvals and extensions) NIOSH can provide it in electronic Excel format. This information can be e-mailed to

KHarvey@cdc.gov.”

TC Number Product Status xproval Holder Mfg. Sit 1SO Registered Facility

19C402 Active ArcOne, A Division of

21C-0750 Active ArcCne, A Division of

23C-1997 Active ArcCne, A Division of
Thank you,

Jim Watkins, Engineering Manager

ArcOne, A Division of A.C.E. International, Inc.
Taunton, MA 02780

Phone: (508) 802-6315 / Fax: (508) 802-6395
www.aceintl.com

9/10/2007
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No
No
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TC Number Product Status
19C-402 Active
21C-0750 Active
23C-1997 Active




—

Approval Holder Mfg. Sites

ArcOne, A Division of ACE International, Inc., 85 Independence Drive, Taunton MA 02780
ArcOne, A Division of ACE International, Inc., 85 Independence Drive, Taunton MA 02781
ArcOne, A Division of ACE International, Inc., 85 Independence Drive, Taunton MA 02782




ISO Registered Facility
NO
NO
NO




